Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
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hOEL NORTE

h’-’t’ LOG 52! Y. 2100
Dipolog City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM h
NO. ?,z((; 5. 2015
To: CID CHIEF
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
SINGING MENTORS

From: NATIVID&E%I{ BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: PRESENCE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE EDUCATION
PROGRAM SUPERVISORS AND SINGING MENTORS IN THE PROVINCIAL MEET AND
SPECIAL GAMES 2015

Date: October 21, 2015

1. In the interest of making the PROVINCIAL MEET AND SPECIAL GAMES 2015 successful and
meaningful, the presence of the ZN Schools Division EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS’
required during the parade and welcome night on October 27, 2015.

2. Further, the ZN Schools Division Singing Mentors is directed to lead the singing of the Philippine
_National Anthem, Regional and Zamboanga del Norte Hymn in the opening program and welcome
night.

3. Travel expenses incurred is chargeable against DIVISION OFFICE FUNDS subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. For information, guidance and dissemination.
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